

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER GOVERNOR JAMES H. TROGDON, III Secretary

April 4, 2018

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

Contract Number:	11789595
TIP Number:	N/A
WBS Number:	15008.1063014
County:	Moore
Description:	Emergency pipe replacement on NC 5

Subject: Addendum #1

The following revisions have been made to the project proposal and plans associated with the above referenced project:

- Pre-bid meeting attendance sheet is attached. Only those contractors listed on this sheet will be allowed to bid on the project.
- Pre-bid meeting minutes are attached and shall become an addendum to the contract.

Please attach this Addendum to the front of your proposal when submitting your bid.

If this office can provide additional information, please call me at (910) 944-2344.

Sincerely,

-DocuSigned by: Jeffrey A. Stroder

Jeffrey A. Stroder, PE Division Proposal Engineer

cc:

C. E. Dumas, PE S. G. Foster, PE J. S. Brooks File

CONTRACT 11789595 EMERGENCY PIPE REPLACEMENT ON INC 5 NAME Ph # COMPANY HOWARD REEDY NCDOT DIV8 Stephen Jomes Chatham Civil 919-930-7307 Steve Sharpe PJS Grading LLC 336 362 1818 Savah G Foster geregerezzett NCDOT 910-944-2344 David Jordan NCDOT DIV8 910-944-7554 Jim Dietrich NCDOT DIV8 910-944-7554 JOSH BROOMS NCDOT (910)944-2233 SONNY UPDE - 910-639-1637 NONTH STATE ENNIRON MENTAL Ctruck Dumas NCDOT EBEN MILLER FREDSMITHCO. 919-795-6886 Leben, miller @ Fred Smith company. net

Prebid Minutes -

Contract 11789595

Emergency Pipe Replacement – Replacement of 48' of 18" Class III Reinforced Concrete Pipe

- Pipe shall be furnished and installed in accordance with section 300 of the Roadway Standard Drawings.
- Per the prebid meeting, the pipe may be backfilled with suitable earth material or stone meeting NCDOT Standard Specifications.
- Bidders shall plan on placing silt fence at the toe of the fill on both sides of the pipe.
- Bidders shall plan on seeding and matting all exposed areas once pipe is installed. Please coordinate with Bob Ferron with Pinehurst Resorts on type of seed. If Mr. Ferron is unavailable please use seed mix in contract. No bahia is to be used.
- The contractor will be responsible for locating and working around any utilities. There is an NCDOT fiber optic line on NC 5 – Evan Mckinnon 910-947-3930 is the NCDOT contact. There is also irrigation for the golf course in the area. Coordinate location with Mr. Bob Ferron with Pinehurst Resorts – his office is located at the intersection of NC 5 and Morganton Road.
- Waste material from the project and equipment may be staged at the NCDOT property located on NC 5 near the Resident Engineer's office at 2654 NC Hwy 5. Waste must be disposed of in accordance with State, Federal, and Local guidelines. The successful bidder must furnish a copy of the permit for the waste site.
- The successful bidder shall plan to place Class B rip rap at each end of the pipe. It is estimated that approximately 2 tons will be needed on each end.
- The contractor shall place an asphalt patch prior to opening NC 5 to traffic. Failure to patch the asphalt will result in assessment of damages in accordance with the contract.
- Per the pre-bid conference, the contractor shall patch with a minimum depth of 10" of B25.0 asphalt flush with the existing surface.
- The contractor shall place an overlay with S9.5 B on NC 5 over the patch. The short overlay shall be a minimum of 100' in length (approx. 50' each side of the center of the patch). The contractor shall be responsible for striping centerline within 5 days and edgelines within 30 days of obliteration of the markings. Paint or Thermoplastic markings will be acceptable and shall meet the minimum requirements of NCDOT Standard Specifications.
- The contractor will be responsible for signing the detour route for pipe replacement. The contractor will be responsible for producing a detour plan using the routes in the contract. The detour plan must be submitted to the Engineer for approval prior to implementation.
- The contractor shall not close or narrow a lane of traffic on NC 5 from 6:00 am on July 24th through 6:00 am on July 30th due to the Kids US Open.